




























































c 

31. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 31. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - Chairman David I. Blum 

(1) FACT FINDER'S REPORT ON NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN CITY AND FIREFIGHTERS' 
UNION submitted with Mayor Clapes' letter 8/7/80. This Board may 
accept report or reject it no later than September 26, 1980. Union 
membership has same option, states Mayor. If neither side rejects, 
it becomes the new contract. If either Union or this Board rejects 
the report, the parties will then proceed to Binding Arbitration. 

MR. BLUM stated the Legislative Body has 40 days in which to look this 
matter over. Within that period, the Fact Finder shall make an appointment 
with the Legislative Body, namely, the Personnel Committee or the 
entire Body to explain the contract. 

He also said that after the 40-day period, there are 20 days in which to act. 
If we do not act, it is the same as if the contract came from the City and 
it becomes a part of the contract between the City and the Firefighters. 
Under Fact Finding, it is the Legislative Body that has to act either 
in the affirmative, or if we reject, either one of us, either the Legislative 
Body or the Union rejects this contract, it goes to binding arbitration. 

Binding arbitration means that we have no power as a Legislative Body in 
which to act. It is forced upon us. The last best offer of the City or 
the last best offer of the Firefighters, the mediator will sit down and accept 
either one of them and whatever comes from this mediator is what the 
City must accept. 

MR. said his Committee asks whether the mediator complied with 
the law which says that he has to sit down, explain these particular 
items step by step in order to clarify each subject. In accordance to 
Corporation Counsel, we can act either way. If we don't act and the 
Union does not act, it automatically becomes law. Counsel said we can 
act upon this and it wouldn't make any difference. MR. BLUM said 
he places it before the Board to act and it is his opinion that we would 
be best to act upon it and MOVED for approval. SECONDED. 

MR. ESPOSITO said Fiscal voted to HOLD this with Mr. Hogan abstaining. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN stated that because it is not a fiscal item, the Board still 
can act on this motion and wants the Board to be aware that during discussion, 

Esposito can relate Fiscal's reasons for holding. 

MR. ESPOSITm said because of the time and information they had fron Mr. Blum, 
they hadn't had the decision and assumed that Fiscal might have changed their 
mind but had not called the members to know if they were in favor. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN states that we had two opinions. Mr. Barrett sent an 
opinion relating to acceptability of acting without the Fact Finder coming 
and visiting Stamford or sending a letter. Corporation Counsel so ruled also. 



32. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3 , 1980 REGULAR MEETING 32. 

PERSONNEL CO~~ITTEE (continued) 

HR. FASAJ.'lELLI asked HR. BLUN whether he had any knowledge of any past 
sessions of binding arbitration whether the City fared better than the 
Unions or the Unions fared better. 

Mi: BLUM said heard talk but didn't: know ' exactly what took place was 
with the teachers. He believed they had binding arbitration but that all 
concerned didn't like it . . -ire couta- not ans'II'er .. that-: .. -

MR. DeLUCA urged the Board to reject thi s package. He said 20-year 
pensions are driving the cities throughout the country into bankruptcy. 
He would be willing to take his chances with binding arbitration rather 
than this Fact Finder Report, He feels there should be a revision in 
the retirement plans of both the Firefighters and Police Officers' contracts. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said she would like the record to note that Mrs. HcInerney 
left the meeting and 34 members are present., Also Mr. Loomis left making 
33 members present. 

MR. BLu~ enumerated SOme of the pension specifics, and said that he felt 
the Fact Finder was more for the City than for the Union. He said both got 
something out of this Report and that if it is allowed to go to Binding 
Arbitration, you might get most of the Union's proposals. 

MR. ZELI~SKI asked if the Firefighters were invited to the Committee 
meeting and if so, were they for or against the Repot. 

~!R. BLUM said they were asked to come to the meeting. They did not choose to 
come for the simple reason they were at a convention. 

~!R. HOGAJ.~ said it is of paramount importance to the Members that they realize 
what binding arbitration means. He said that it means exactly what it says; 
if this Board votes to reject the Fact Finder's recommendations or if 
the Union should vote within the prescribed time limit to reject, it means 
that we automatically go into a binding arbitration situation in which 
a panel is selected, one member is selected by the Hunicipality, a second 
member is selected by the organization involved, and the third member 
is selected by the other two members. 

The union is then asked and the City is asked by the panel to present 
what is called their last best offer on all open clauses within the 
contract and fie -gave us a for instance, say a salary clause and using , 
that he made up ' so that they won't refer to the salary, ' means that the 
~nion ·.tll c~e and gi.e a last t est offer. He used small figures. The 
Union will say that they think that they are entitled to a 3% raise. 
The City's last offer may be a 1% raise. Now the arbitration panel 
has to select either one or the other. They cennot say we are going to 
offer you a compromise; we are going to give you 2%. They have to 
decide which they feel is the offer they deem best. 

o 



c 

o 

33. ~~ES OF SEPTEMBER 3. 1980 REGULAR MEETING 33. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (continued) 

MR. HOGAN continuing said there was no such thing as mediation or 
compromise. So when you go into a binding arbitration situation, what 
you are actually saying then is that you're going to take your chances. 
If you ask for too much on the Union's part, you're liable to get what 
the City feels is fair . If you don't offer enough on the City's part, 
you're liable to wind up with what the Union is asking for. There 
can be no in between, no half-way. These measures are settled either 
on the Union's last best offer, or the City's last best offer, and the 
Board should be aware that we are now past Fact Finding; we are now past 
compromise and mediation. The decision tonight is to whether or not 
this Board wants the City to enter into binding arbitration. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN told Mr. Hogan the information he offered was very good. 

MR. BOCCUZZI asked for a POINT OF INFORMATION. If we agreed to this 
report and the Firemens' Union disagreed to it, what happens then. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said it's rejected. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said the whole discussion might be moot. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said if the firefighters reject, then it goes to binding 
arbitration. 

MR. CORBO said MOVE the question. SECONDED. CARRIED. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN asked for a vote on item 1 under Personnel which was to 
accept the Fact Finder's report on negotiations between City and fire­
fighters. The vote was 29 yes; 1 no; 3 abstentions. Mr. Hogan wanted 
the record to state that he has abstained from this vote. MRS. GOLDSTEIN 
asked if Mrs. Guroian's vote was counted. The answer was yes which made 
the vote 30 yes; 2 abstentions; 1 no. CARRIED. 

MR. CONTI said being on the Prevailing Side, he would like to ask for a 
Reconsideration under Fiscal on section 8. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said item #8 is for $1,475.00 for the Zoning Board. A MOVE 
to Reconsider U8 under Fiscal has been MOVED and SECONDED, and called 
for a vote to Reconsider item U8, $1,475.00 for the Zoning Board. 
The vote was 24 in favor, 3 opposed, and the rest abstained. CARRIED. 

FISCAL ITEMI#8 - RECONSIDERATION: 
(8) $1,475.00 - ZONING BOARD - Code 107. 1130 PART-TIME SALARIES -

additional approrpriation requested per Mayor Clapes' letter 
8/4/80 and Jon Smith, P&Z Dir., for temporary Clerk-Typist to help 
Admin . Asst . whose minutes are behind. 

MR. ESPOSITO said Fiscal voted 7 - 0 in favor and I so MOVE. 



34. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR HEETING 34. 

RECONSIDERATION OF FISCAL ITEM (concinued) 

MR. FLOUNDERS stated that inasmuch as this request was denied earlier 
becuase of the general feeling that the cost per hour for the typist 
was too high, he would like to amend the motion to reduce the amount 
from $1,475.00 to $1,254.00 which reflects an average hourly wage of 
$ 6.00 per hour instead of $ 7.04. MOVED and SECONDED. 

MR. ESPOSITO said he previously voted against the motion to reduce the 
amount, and urged his Democratic colleagues to vote for this so that 
the Zoning Board get the person now and the Board doesn't ha'le to wait 
another two months to go through the process again. 

MR. RYBNICK asked to MOVE the question. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN: ~OVED. SECONDED. CARRIED. A'lote to the amendment to 
the motion to reduce the request from $1,475.00 to $1,254.00 was CARRIED 
by a vote of 28 in favor; 2 opposed. 

~ms. GOLDSTEIN then proceeded to the main motion which was to pass $1,254. 00 
for the Zoning Board part-time salary. 

~m. ESPOSITO stated the figure $1,475.00 was based on 204 hours times an 
hourly salary of $ 7.04. It is being reduced now. The logis is $ 6.00 an 
hour for 204 hours and if they find they can't get anyone for that salary, 
they can reduce the number of hours a person is going to work and up the 
salary. Continuing he said we only want to spend $1,254.00 whether they get 
204 hours of work out of that or 150 hours of work . They are going to have 
to work that out. 

}m5. GOLDSTEIN said the vote was 30 in favor with 1 opoosed with 2 abstentions. 
The motion has been CARRIED for $1,254.00 for Fiscal item #8. 

PLANNING ~~ ZONING C~~ITTEE - Chairman Donald Donahue 

(1) PROBLE}! OF TRUCK STORAGE - RESIDE.L'lTIAL ZONES - Letter 5/2/80 from 
James J. Sotire, Sr., Chief Building Official and Chief Zoning Enforce­
ment Officer, advising of problems that residential property owners 
are having with heavy trucks parking on their streets. Held in 
Committee 6/2, 7/7 and 8/4/80. 

MR. DONAHUE state that after many years and many months of waiting, the 
Committee has voted 4 in favor and none against to puBlish an ordinance 
entitled "Concerning Overnight Parking of Trucks on Residential Streets" 
and I so ~OVE. MOVED and SECONDED. 

MR. CORBO said he thought the motion was going to be out~of-order because 
the item on the Agenda did not describe for publicacion less we moved 
for the Suspension of the Rules. 

o 

L. 



c 

35. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 35. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE (continued) 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN 
and we should 
and accepted 

said the Parliamentarian advises that Mr. Corbo is correct 
Suspend the Rules to consider publication of this ordinance 

a motion to Suspend the Rules 

MR. DONAHUE MOVED. SECONDED. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN thanked Mr. Corbo for bringing it to the attention of the 
Board. A vote on Suspending the Rules to consider publication of an ordinance 
not on the Agends was CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, 

MR. DONAHUE urged that this ordinance be passed tonight for publication. 

~~. GOLDSTEIN said the motion was MOVED and SECONDED. 

MR. CORBO asked are the disabled automobiles included in this ordinance. 

MR. DONAHUE replied they ould not be included specifically within this 
ordinance. There are other areas within the Code of Ordinances that 
address this situation. He said we were only considering the parking of 
commercial vehicles, especially heavy commercial vehicles. 

MR. DeNICOLA asked Mr. Donahue did this pertain to all commercial vehicles. 

MR, DONAHUE replied no, the ordinance was very specific. The ordinance 
outlines the vehicles as any vehicle requiring a Class 1 or Class 2 motor 
vehicle operator's license, any motor vehicle which exceeds the gross 
weight of 18,000 pounds or has more than two axles, any non-motorized vehicle 
whether attachedor not attached to a motor vehicle which together exceeds 
the gross weight of 18,000 pounds including but not limited to semi-trailers, 
boat-trailers, horse-trailers and house-trailers. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on publishing the ordinance concerning 
overnight parking of trucks on residential street. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

(2) REFERRAL OF ZONING BOARD'S ACTION APPROVING APPLICATION 80-011 OF 
MATTHEW ROSE IN THE MATTER OF RE-ZONING FROH M.,.G GENERAL INDUSTRIAL 
DISTRICT TO R-r~ MULTIPLE F~aLY RESIDENCE DISTRICT OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
BOUNDED GENERALLY BY HENRY, PACIFIC, LUDLOW, AND CEDAR STREETS. 
This Board shall approve or reject at or before its second regularly­
scheduled meeting following such referral, pursuant to Section 552.2. 
Court reporter's tran3cript not received as of 8/19/80. 

MR, DONAHUE said this item will be HELD pending receipt of a transcript 
of the Public Hearing and further discussion by the Committee and will 
have to be voted upon at the next regular meeting. 

(3) 



36. MINUTES OF SEPTEI'lBER 3, 1980 REGULAR HEETING 36. 

PL&~ING &~D ZONING CO~aTTEE (continued) 

MR. DONAHUE stated the Committee was presented that evening a Resolution 
which simply showed the intent of the Board of Representatives to C 
consider the discontinuance of Bracewood Lane, His Committee voted 
4 in favor and none opposed with passing this Resolution tonight and show 
the intent to discontinue Bracewood Lane as a City Street and I so ~OVE. 
MOVED and SECONDED. 

MR. DONAHUE said he would like to emphasize the only area that this affects 
would be the Ridgeway Garden Apartments and that this in no way prevents the 
Board from not discontinuing the use of Bracewood Lane as a City Street. 
Continuing, he said we are tonight setting the wheels in motion according 
to Charter so that we would get our report from the ~fayor on the feasibility 
and the practicality of doing this and from other City departments so 
that we can make a consideration at a later date whether it is good for 
the City or bad. 

MR. CORBO stated that especially with the zoning problem we are facing today, 
we should not open the door for change of zones and by discontinuing Brace­
wood as a public street, we open the door for a developer to use the 
property as they please. Continuing he said before we approve this 
Resolution, we should refer this to the Zoning Board for some kind of 
recommendation. Being that the properties are R-5, the road has been 
publicly used by the residents and neighbors; and before we can vote in 
favor of this Resolution, he would like to have an input first of the Zoning 
Board and then have a Public Hearing by the Planning and Zoning Committee. 
He did not think we should allow for opening the door for this sort of a 
change. 

MR. CORBO wonld like to support this idea of asking for recommendations by 
the Zoning Board and the Planning Board being a designed district, might 
be a designed district. MR. CORBO said the next thing we are going to see 
that's a change of zone; another big building going up and asked if we 
needed it. 

MR. BLUM said that he was against even thinking of doing away with this 
street, and asked by doing away with this street from being a public street 
as an access street, what are we doing in the sense for fire protection for 
those people who live on the street1 What happens now- that we have fire 
hydrants in that street; Bracewood Lane now going from a puolic street to 
a private street, He said that we've had enough with Bracewood Lane, 
Schlesinger, that's the guy, He rememBered they :tried to' change, 9 -acre~ of 
land behind Bracewood for a development and that '-':O'e'n't'"'down' ur-rnrif1>oard - ' ­
in the P&Z Committee. Stating further, ~m. BLu~ said that hearings were 
held before doing away with a street from a public street to a private one. 
MR. BLu~ said we should think of the factors of what this would do as far 
as those people who live on Bracewood Lane are concerned. Also, who 
would take care of the street when it comes to plowing snow. 

[, 



c 

( --- , 

37. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR HEETING 37. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE (continued) 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said that we are rapidly losing our quorum, Mr. Rybnick, 
Mr. Esposito, }tlss Bowlby and Mrs. Hawe left. 29 people are present, and 
hoped that we didn't get down to a total loss of a quorum. 

MR. BOCCUZZI made reference to the last two speakers. First, he said 
he didn't think it was going to become a private street. That is now what 
the Resolution said. Second, the Resolution in no way does away with Brace­
wood Lane. He said that what is being asked is that all the questions 
asked by the two previous speakers be answered. When the Mayor sets the 
wheels of progress rolling, the Traffic Director, the Police Department, 
the Fire Department, Planning and Zoning will all have to make recommendations 
to the Board, At that point, we will make a decision whether or not to do 
away with Bracewood Lane. Continuing, Mr. Boccuzzi said that the only way 
we are going to find out if there will be no effect on ~e people or that 
there will be no effect on the flow of traffic, etc. is by setting the 
wheels in motion and getting the information we are looking for. We cannot 
get this unless we start with this particular Resolution. 

MR. DONAHUE stated there were a few things he would like to clear up, 
On~was that his was not in any way a zoning change. The land would stil l be 
subject to all zoning laws currently applicable to that area of Stamford. 
Two, what Mr, Boccuzzi said is quite true. This simply states an intent 
to consider this discontinuance of Bracewood Lane as a City Street. 
Continuing, }m. DONAHUE said we would then be asking the Mayor to submit 
a report and the other departments, We would not act without the consideration 
of the other departments. 

MR. DONAHUE said that once an ordinance is passed to discontinue Bracewood 
Lane, the City would no longer have to plow the street. That would have to 
be done by the owners and operators of Ridgeway Gardens or the condominium 
complex it is turning into. We would no longer have to pave the street and 
there would be certain conditions we could place as far as access. 

MR. DONAHUE referred to the procedure that was used to discontinue Crosby 
Street. 

MRS. CONTI asked if Bracewood Lane ceases to be a City Street, who assumes 
ownership of it? To whom does the title pass and does it pass without 
any payment to the City? 

MR. DONAHUE said that is something that would have to be considered once 
the wheels are put in motion. Part of the Resolution states, "whereas if 
Bracewood Lane was privately owned, it would be subject to taxation resulting 
in an increase of revenue to the City of Stamford." At the same time with 
a decrease of expenditures becuase we would no longer have to maintain the 
street. 

MRS. CONTI said her point is that we don't want to give it away. 

MR. DONAHUE said that once the Resolution is passed, that would be some~ 
thing to be considered in the future when all the information is back to us. 



38. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR HEETING 38. 

PLANNING ~~ ZONING COMMITTEE (continued) 

MRS. K~IHOCK stated that shw wondered if it is exactly the same as Crosby 
Street. Her question was, isn't there a higher population in this area ~ 
than in the Crosby Street example? She certainly would like }Ir. Donahue to 
include a report from the Traffic Department and perhaps the ambulance 
services, as well as the Fire Department in considering the various 
agencies to be polled on this. 

MR. DONAHUE said that that has already been included in our consideration. 
Also that the Traffic Department already thinks this is a good idea 
because of the Bedford Street one-way and toesn't think there's a need for 
two access way from Bracewood Lane. 

}m. ZELINSKI said that he is the Representative in this District and 
this District would be affected by this. He stated that this is nothing 
more than a Resolution. He said there was a situation in the past where 
they wanted to down-zone the property and he lead a fight successfully to 
not have it down-zoned and said even if the street was discontinued, it 
would not have an effect as far as do~~-zoning the area. Ridgeway Gardens 
has already gone condominium and most of the people are moving out because 
of the exorbitant prices. 

MR. FLOUNDER made a motion to MOVE the question. 

MRS. GCLDSTEIN said the motion was SECONDED and CAR-~IED: A vote on the 
discontinuance of Bracewood Lane as a City road, the Resolution of 
our intent to disconti~ue Bracewood Lane was 23 in favor; 6 ooposed; 
CAR-~IED. 

PUBLIC WORKS CO}lliITTEE - Co-Chairmen Alfred Perillo and Everett Pollard. 

~m. PERILLO stated that his Committee had NO REPORT. 

HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Chairwoman Jeanne-Lois Santy 

MRS . S&~ said that the Health and Protection Committee met on August 13, 
1980, 

(1) PROBLDI OF LOI, WATER WHICH IS INADEQUATE FOR FIRE PREVENTION OR FIRE­
FIGHTING, which Dolphin Cove Assn. sent to Fire Chief Vitti, submitted 
by City Rep. John Boccuzzi. July 31st letter from Stamford Water Co. 
advises their share will cost approximately $30,000, and that pavement 
replacement will run approximately $20,000. Committee will make further 
reports. 

o 

MRS. SANTY said present at their meeting were Finance Commission Hoff~n, 
Corporation Counsel Cookney, John Canavan representing the Public Works 
Department; Mayor's Aide Barbara Foreman; Dean Montgomery representing the 
developer; and John Boccuzzi, Representative from this area. There were C 
no representatives from the Water Company although they were invited. 
They did attend two previous meetings. '-



( 

o 

c. 

' '': ..... 

39. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 39. 

HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE (continued) 

MRS. SANTY ' stated she read a letter from Glen Thornhill, Vice President 
of the Water Company. They stated they would fund the project in the 1981 
budget but not to exceed the cost of materials, excavations and back fill. 
The additional cost for pavement replacement should be borne by others. 
This was quoting from the letter. 

MRS. SANTY said after a lengthy discussion, it was decided to seek an 
opinion from the Law Department regarding the City's responsibility. 
Representatives from the area were present at the meeting also and 
very concerned with hazardous condition that txist. She stated that 
the Committee hoped to have a report by the next Committee meeting 
as this has to be resolved. 

MRS. SANTY said this will be HELD in Committee, 

MRS. SANTY also reported on the traffic investigation feasibility study 
at the intersection of Toms Road and Belltown Road as requested by 
Rep. Stork. A letter from Health and Protection was sent to Chief Cizanckas 
asking for a strict enforement at the stop sign. A reply was received 
from Lt. Perrotta stated that he was instructed by Captain Agostino to 
provide selective enforcement to the problem. This was done from August 7th 
through August 22 at various time during the day and evening and a total 
of 29 summons were issued for stop sign violations. 

MRS. S~~TY thanked the Police Department for helping the Committee, and 
went on to say that MR. BLUM submitted a Resolution for a Suspension of the 
Rules, that we approve a Resolution regarding the Fairfield County 
Veterans' Nursing Home and since it was a health matter, it was referred 
to Mrs. Santy's Committee. 

MRS. SANTY made a motion to MOVE for Suspension of the Rules to consider 
the Resolution submitted by Rep. David Blum that was found on the desks. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said the motion to Suspend the Rules as MOVED, SECONDED, 
and CARRIED, and the Resolution will be considered. 

MRS. SANTY said she thought the very last paragraph was most important 
and read as follows: "therefore be it resolved that the Board of Represent­
atives of the City of Stamford, Connecticut at its monthly meeting 
September 3, 1980 does hereby declare that is the sense of the meeting that 
the citizens of Stamford and particularly its war veterans, urge the Governor, 
the General Assembly and Col. Robert D. Holy, Commandant of the Veterans' 
Home and Hospital at Rocky Hill and the State Veterans' Commission to 
continue to seek a sight for the new Fairfield County Veterans' Nursing 
Home either in or reasonably close to the City of Stamford to the end that 
Stamford area Veterans would not have to travel needless miles when in 
need of medical treatment." 

• L 

MR. DONAHUE made a motion to MOVE the question. 

MRS GOLDSTEIN said it has been MOVED, SECONDED and CARRIED .with 1 abstention, 
Mr. Fauteux. A vote was taken on the Resolution. rega~ding the Fairfield 
County Veterans' NurSing Home and was CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 



40. MINUTES OF SEPTEHBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 40. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMHITTEE - Chairman Robert "Gabe" DeLuca 

MR. DeLUCA said his Committee met and had a 100r. attendance. 

(1) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINk~CE DISSOLVING STERLING FA]}IS GOLF 
AUTHORITY, REMOVING AUTONOMOUS STATUS AND FO~IING ONE OR TWO GOLF 
COMMISSIONS, IHTH ALL REVENUES GOING INTO CITY'S GENERAL FWD. 
Submitted by Rep. DeLuca. Held since Feb. 19,1980. Awaiting written 
text from Law Department. 

~m. DeLUCA stated that his Committee previously voted to hold a public hearing, 
but tonight after a brief meeting, felt it in the best interest of the 
Community to HOLD this item in Committee. The Committee wants to have a 
meeting with Corporation Counsel and the Finance Commissioner to get the 
cost impact and some input as to any changes that may want to be made. 
A public hearing will be held scmetime in October. 

(2) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCE&~ING CURFEWS AT CITY 
PARKS ~~D RECREATIONAL PARKS: amend Code of Ordinance Section 14-4, etc; 
requested by Supt. of Parks Robert Cook. 

~m. DeLUCA said by a vote of 5 in favor, none opposed, this item will be 
HELD until January. One reason is the parks are officially closed and 
there would be no benefit by imposing a curfew now. He felt that by waiting 
until January there would be more input. 

~m. DeLUCA stated that there was a group of over 50 people at the public 
hearing. Some good points were brought out at this hearing, and also 
some of the problems concerning the various beaches. 

~. IHDER said he was still concerned about Carwin Park and that something 
had to be done soon and could not wait until January. 

~m. JOYCE said he was getting a lot of complaints about Scalzi Park which 
is in his District. 

MR. CORBO asked for a POINT OF I~rO&~~TION. He said this item is being HELD 
in Committee and unless some of the Representatives want to bring it out 
under Suspension of the Rules, we cannot continue discussing it. 

~ms. GOLDSTEIN said if we want to bring this item on the Floor, a move must 
be made tQ take it out of Committee not to Suspend the Rules. 

~m. JOYCE made such a motion to MOVE. SECO~~ED. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to take out of Committee, The vote was 
9 in favor, 16 occosed. The motion has been DEFEATED. 

C' 



r 

o 

41. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 41. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE (continued) 

MS. SUMMERVILLE made a motion for reconsideration to hear Mr. DeLuca's 
report on the progress of Carwin Park. SECONDED. 

MR. JOYCE said he would like to amend the motion to include a report on 
Scalzi Park. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on the motion and it was DEFEATED. 
(voice vote) 

MS. SUMMERVILLE said her motion was to ask Mr. DeLuca, even though he 
didn't want to give a four page report, the she would like to have 
reconsideration to have him give his report on the progress on Carwin 
Park. She did not want a full report from his Committee. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN asked Ms. Summerville if she was asking to reconsider. 

MS, SUMMERVILLE said the fact of taking it out of Committee. Mr. DeLuca 
asked that it be held, his who~e report be held. It won and I asked for 
a reconsideration by having Mr. DeLuca give his report on Carwin Park 
more so than his full report. 

MR. DeLUCA asked for a POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE, and stated that he did 
not ask for the whole report to be held. He said they were tabling the item. 
He said he did not say he was tabling his whole report. He said the 
Committee was tabling the item of Park curfews and please, set the record 
straight. The report did not concern itself specifically with Carwin 
Park or a specific park. They were talking about curfews to all parks. 
Carwin Park was not specifically mentioned in any part of the report. 
The talk was of curfews. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE said she interpreted it because MR. DeLUCA said now the 
parks are closed and MS. SUMMERVILLE said she knows Carwin Park is not 
closed at this hour, 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN asked MS, SUMMERVILLE if she voted on the prevailing side? 

MS. SUMMERVILLE replied yes. 

MR. PERILLO asked for POINT OF ORDER. He stated Carwin Park belons to the 
Public Works Department, ~o part of Parks and Recreation. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said she would be happy to have a reconsideration and asked 
MS. SUMMERVILLE to repeat the motion to reconsider as she was not sure what 
was to be reconsidered. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE said she may not have phrased the motion. as she meant it. 
She was saying even though MR, DeLUCA said to table his report, and asked 
if that was correct? 



42. ML.'flJTES OF SEPTEMBER 3! 1980 REGULAR MEETING 42. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE (continued) 

MR. DeLUCA replied that MS. SUMMERVILLE was wrong. He said the item of (' 
park curfews is being tabled until January. The fact that he said he had 
a four page report was done in jest becuase of the bewitching hour. 
The report was not four pages, but only one paragraph, and the Committee 
voted 5 to zero to table the item until January. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said this can be 
meeting, whose who wish to have 
curfews put back on the Agenda. 
ordinance which would have been 

handled if at next month's Steering Committee 
Carwin Park or the ordinance concerning 
The Committee voted to table the 

for final adoption . 

MR. LIVINGSTON recalled that looking over last month's Minutes there was a 
promise made. He stated that MR. DeLUCA has received correspondence about 
Carwin Park and the Parks Department was trying to rectify the problem. 
He understood there was a Resolution to hold a public hearing August 21 to 
correct some of the problems. He siad Carwin Park is unique. It is said 
it is now a park; it's within the domain of Public Works. This was his 
point and said a number of peole from his District came to this Room and 
begged our Housing Committee and indirectly, asked our Parks and Recreation 
Committee to take up the issue of this Park and up-grad it so that it 
fits within the jurisdiction of all of our parks and now we hear that 
it is being put-off until January. 

MR. LINVINGSTON also stated that MR. DeLUCA and his Committee has the right 
and can continue to do something worthwhile in behalf of Carwin Park 
without saying to us, come back to Steering Committee. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said she was going to permit MR. DeLUCA to respond and then 
cut-off discussion because we voted to HOLD this in Committee and hoped 
that next month it could be put bsck on Steering so that it could be 
discussed in Steering. 

MR. DeLUCA stated that if Mr. Livingston, Mr. Wider and Mr. Dixon were at 
the Public Hearing, the Committee took all the input from the people. 
Comments from the Park Commission, Mr. Sheck were heard . as to what their 
planning on doing with Carwin Park and what they need before they can really 
take the Park over. They have a redesign plan. MR. DeLUCA said he 
submitted all the paperwork to Mr. Livingston sinca it is in his District. 
MR. DeLUCA Sincerely believed he kept his word to the people of the 5th 
District which Mr, Livingston Represents. Also, a public hearing was 
held at Yerwood Center last week and more input was heard. 

MR. DeLUCA repeated that his Committee voted 5 in favor and none opposed 
to table this item until January and said that if need be, it can be put 
back on the Steering Committee Agenda and taken up in October and hopefully 
a curfew imposed. He did not want anyone to. get the attitude that he was 
not considering Carwin Park, and his Committee is trying to rectify the 
problems. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said there would be no discussion Qn item #2 at all except 
if it was a motion to reconsider. 



( 

o 

• 

, , 

43. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 
¥ , 

43. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE (continued) 

MR. ZELINSKI asked if it would be appropriate to make a motion, that we 
pass this eveing, waiving publication to have a curfew at Carwin Park. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN replied no. 

EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - Chairman Robert Fauteux 

MR. FAUTEUX said they had no primary items. The Special Committee continues 
to work with the Board of Education concerning the personnel matters there. 

SEWER COMMITTEE - Chairman Michael Wiederlight 

(1) PROPOSED ORDINANCE FOR PUBLICATION - FOR STORM SEWER EASEMENT TO HOLLY 
POND ASSOCIATES - Mayor's letters 6/24 and 7/3/80. For $6 Million 
Office Building to be erected at East Main St., Weed and Waterbury 
Avenues. Held 8/4. Planning Board at their July meeting recommended 
denial. Board of Finance at their 8/14/80 meeting deferred this item; 
mayor may not make a decision on 8/21/80 at their adjourned meeting. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT said their meeting scheduled for the week before was 
cancelled. They received a call from the developer that Holly Pond 
Associates had secured a private easement and MR. WIEDERLIGHT determined 
that a meeting was no longer necessary. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT said he received some comments from the Environmental 
Protection Board, Mr. Lubbers, as well as some of his colleagues, that 
the environment was not considered in this matter. MR. WIEDERLIGHT 
said he would recommend that at the next Steering Committee meeting, 
this matter be taken out of his Committee completely and referred 
strictly to the Environmental Protection Committee for their scrutiny 
and handling. 

MRS. MAIHOCK said as the Secondary Committee, environmental impacts are 
important along our coastal boundry and said it seems we should be certain 
the City's interest are fully addressed before we take this item off 
the Agenda. She said she would be willing to consider it in her Committee . 

--- '-'- . '--"-''"'. ----~-
MRS. GOLDS'IEIN said the--eewer S't:OTIq , e;ntement for ' Ko11y Pond was ri tildrawn 
by the developer. and the situation' will go into Environmental Protection 
for -enviroDllleri"tal impact . .. 
--.- .-~--

PUBLIC HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ~ Co~Chairmen Stanley Darer 
and Lathon Wider, Sr , 

MR. WIDER said his Committee met on August 27. 1980 jointl}' w;lth Parks 
and Recreation. :Present were w:Lder, Dixon, Roos and Lyons. L~Qlll?son 

from the Police De'p~~ent was P_t:~l!..t; " and alsCil ~;-Sheck frOiii the . 
Pal;K&Depart-ment •. Mr. Joseph wntttakel' and . Mrs , ~:res ' md- ather people 
from ' the Carw1n Park area . . 



44. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 44. 

PUBLIC HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (continued) 

MR. WIDER said the following recommendations were made: (1) that the 
Police Department assume their responsibility on cleaning up the Park and 
(2) that the Public Works Department be informed that they would clean 
the Park and the Committee voted to work closely with the Police Department 
and the -Parks Department and also try to help to increase the size of 
the Park. 

MR. WIDER made a MOVE that the Board draft a letter to the Public Works 
Department requesting to clean Carwin Park and the letter would be coming 
from Housing and Community Development. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said it was not on the Agenda for this month . 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - CHAIRMAN RICHARD FASANELLI - NO REPORT 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CO}~TTEE - Chairwoman Audrey Maihock - NO REPORT 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Chairwoman Doris Bowlby - NO REPORT 

TRANSPORTAIION COMMITTEE - Chairman Patrick Joyce 

(1) FOR PUBLICAIION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REGARDING THE CONTROL OF AIRCRAFT, 
HELIPORTS, ETC., WITHIN THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Held since 5/5/80. 

MR. JOYCE said there have been questions raided about the Heliport ordinance. 
He has a Resolution out was not going to offer it tonight. He is going 
to submit a Resolution for the formation of a Stamford Transit Authority 
which would incorporate within its scope, not only a home for the location 
of helicopters but also for busses, taxis, railroad cars, trains, etc. 

MR. WIEDERLIGHT asked for a POINT OF ORDER. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN asked MR, JOYCE if his COIIJIDittee met? 

MR. JOYCE replied they did not but he was giving a report as to what they 
were going to do during this month. 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN informed MR. JOYCE to bring it up in Steering. 

(2) PROPOSED RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE CONDEMNATION OF CERTAIN PARCELS OF 
LAND FOR TRAFFIC PROJECTS ON NEWFIELD AVENUE, FIFTH STREET, COLONIAL 
ROAD, VINE ROAD, HIGH RIDGE ROAD in connection with THE TOPICS PROGRAM. 
The Board of Finance approved this 8/14/80. Mayor's letter 8/13/80 
of submission. 

No report was given as the Committee did not meet. 

( 

o 



o 

45. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3, 1980 REGULAR MEETING 45. 

ON-SITE GARBAGE CONVERSION STUDY COMMITTEE - Chairman Fiorenzio Corbo 

(1) PROGRESS REPORT, IF AND WHEN AVAILABLE. 

MR. CORBO said he had no report. 

MRS. LYONS asked for a POINT OF ORDER on the ordinance for the heliport. 
She asked MR. JOYCE about the ordinance that was submitted sometime in 
April and it is now September and wanted to know what happened ot it and 
where it stands. Many of her constituents are very concerned about it 
for public safety, the noise factor and the environmental protection. 

MRS. LYONS could not understand why this ordinance has been held in 
Committee for five months and wanted to know what is happening to it. 

MR. JOYCE said they have had a report from the Corporation Counsel and 
have legal problems with this particular ordinance as far as its enforce­
ability. They are waiting for the Zoning Board to enact a Zoning ordinance 
to ban the proliferation of heliports throughout Stamford and his Committee 
was working with the Zoning Board to enact comprehensive legislation 
which would provide not only for the creation of a municipal heliport, 
but also for a broader base and that is what he was trying to mention 
previously. 

The Committee is drafting, working on legislation which will be broader 
than addressing merely the heliport question. 

MRS. LYONS said that that does not really answer her question, and said 
that we are not going to have an ordinance concerning just the control 
of helicopters flying over the City; merely going to concern heliports? 

MR. JOYCE said the ordinance coming forth is going to be addressed, " 
A Central Transportation Center" which will include an authority which 
will control the development of heliports, railroad station, bus terminal, 
etc. The creation of an ordinance as proposed earlier for a simple banning 
of heliports is no longer necessary or legal. MR. JOYCE said you serve 
the power of the State if we try to enact the ordinance that was initially 
proposed in banning heliports, 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said the Committee did not meet and there was no report. 
This should be addrp.ssed in a letter to Steering. 

CHARTER REVlSION COMMITTEE AND ORDINANCE COMMITTEE ~ Co ... Chairpersons 
Grace Guroian and John Bogan 

First meeting to be held on Wednesday, August 20th at 7:30 P.M. 

MR. BOGAN said Charter Revison met on August 20th and Reps. McInerney, 
DeNicola, Rinaldi and Co-Chairperson Guroian and Bogan were present. 
Also, Mr. Robert Fauteux. The Committee voted and discussed a number of 
questions and proposals, A report and recommendation will be made at 



46. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 3. 1980 REGULAR MEETING 46. 

•• 
MR. HOGAN continuing ••• the regular meeting in October for action by the ( 
entire Board. He urged people to send names to the Board for possible 
inclusion on the Charter Revision Commission and said the Committee will 
meet again shortly, 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR '" ~ 

PETITIONS -~ 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES - August 4. 1980 Regular Board Meeting 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN said that Resolutions were received tonight in relation 
to the Minutes so we will take-up the Minutes at next month's meeting. 

RESOLUTIONS - NONE 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS AND INDIVIDUALS - NONE 

OLD BUSINESS - NONE 

NEW BUSINESS - NONE 

MRS . GOLDSTEIN said she would accept a motion to adjourn. 

AJUOURNMENT 

There being no further business before the Board of Representatives, upon 
MOTION duly MOVED, SECONDED, AND CARRIED, the meeting adjourned at 1:30 a.m. 

o 

BY ::~~~~~~-L~~~~~~~~~~ 
Helen M. McEvoy, Administrative 

AK 

APPROVED: 

L~~ 
"Sandra Goldstein, President 

16th Board of Representatives 

(and Recording Secretary) 

Note: Above meeting was 
broadcast by Radio WSTC & WYRS 


